
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKET

For the Regular Meeting of Wednesday

July 15, 2015

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

Community Center

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for July 15, 2015 - Pg.1 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday July 15, 2015 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time that item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the 
podium.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Board must go through the Chair. 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Capital Improvement Program Update 

 
D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
        
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for July 1, 2015 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices 
3. Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 Appropriations Limit for FY 2015-16 – Adopt 

and Approve Resolution No. 2015-14 
 
F. PUBLIC HEARING to Consider the Following 

1. Public Hearing to Consider Town of Discovery Bay CSD Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, 
Lighting and Open Space Improvements District Assessments Report for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016; 
continue Collection of Assessments on County Tax Roll and adoption of Resolution No. 2015-13 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Update 

 
H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

1. Update on Water Conservation Measures 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for July 15, 2015 - Pg.2 

 
 

 
I. VEOLIA REPORT 

1. Veolia Report – Month of May 2015 
2. Veolia Report – Month of June 2015 

 
J. MANAGER’S REPORTS – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

 
L. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
M. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
N. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes 05-14-15 
2. Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes 06-11-15 
3. East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes 06-01-15 

 
O. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  

1. Public Records Request — 2011 Veolia Contract with Amendments received on 06-26-2015 
 
P. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
Q. ADJOURNMENT 

1. Adjourn to the next Regular meeting dated August 5, 2015 starting at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation 
in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item C-1

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item D

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for July 1, 2015 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
                                   
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday July 1, 2015 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by Vice-President Pease 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Director Leete 
Roll Call – All present with the exception of President Steele 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report  

Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot – Provided the law enforcement report for the month of June.  There 
was discussion between the Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot and the Board. 

 2. CHP Report – None 
3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report – None  
4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report 
Alicia Nuchols – Field Representative - Provided an update of several projects surrounding Discovery 
Bay. 
 

D. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 
1. Trans-Plan Report – No Report 
2.   County Planning Commission Report – No Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report – General Manager Howard provided an update 
4. Special Districts Report** – No Report 
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
E. PRESENTATIONS 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approval of DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for June 17, 2015 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices  
3. Annual Conference of the California Special District Association 
4. Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-09 of the Governing Body of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 

Services District for the Election of Directors to the Special District Risk Management Authority Board of 
Directors 

 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon 
 

 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for July 1, 2015 - Pg.2 

 

 
5. Annual Assessment for the Ravenswood Improvement District – DB Lighting and Landscape Zone 9 for 

the Fiscal Year 2015-2016, Accept Engineer’s Report and Adopt Resolution No. 2015-12 
 Motion by: Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar 
 Second by: Director Leete 

Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – Vice-President Pease, Director Graves, Director Leete, Director Simon; 
NOES: 0; ABSENT: 1 – President Steele  

 
G. PUBLIC HEARING to Consider the Following 

1. Proposal to Amend Ordinance No. 25 Pertaining to Emergency Drought Regulations 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item G-1.  
Legal Counsel Attebery – Motion will be to Introduce Ordinance No. 25 and waive the first reading of the 
amendment of to the Ordinance.  There was discussion between the Board and the General Manager. 
Motion by: Director Leete to Introduce Ordinance No. 25 and waive the first reading of the amendment to 
the Ordinance 

 Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – Vice-President Pease, Director Graves, Director Leete, Director Simon; 
NOES: 0; ABSENT: 1 – President Steele 
 

H. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Authorize Water Rate Study with Bartle Wells Associates in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item H-1.  There was discussion between the Board 
and the General Manager. 
Bartle Wells Associates – Provided additional details of item H-1.  There was one Public Comment 
Speaker. 
Motion by: Director Simon to approve contract with Bartle Wells Associates to conduct the necessary Water 
Rate Studies (5 year) in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00 and authorize the General Manager to execute 
all contract documents. 
Second by: Director Leete 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – Vice-President Pease, Director Graves, Director Leete, Director Simon; 
NOES: 0; ABSENT: 1 – President Steele 
2. Authorize Wastewater Rate Study with Bartle Wells Associates in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 
General Manager Howard – Provided the details of item H-2.  There was discussion between the Board and 
the General Manager. 
Bartle Wells Associates – Provided additional details of item H-2. 
Motion by: Director Leete to approve contract with Bartle Wells Associates to conduct the necessary 
Wastewater Rate Study (5 years) in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 and authorize the General 
Manager to execute all contract documents 

 Second by: Director Simon 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – Vice-President Pease, Director Graves, Director Leete, Director Simon; 
NOES: 0; ABSENT: 1 – President Steele 

 
I.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 
 General Manager Howard – Provided the details for the Filter Project (reclaimed water)  
 
J. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 None 
 
K. MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 None 
  
L. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 

General Manager Howard – Stated that the offices will be closed on Friday, July 3, 2015 in observance of 
the 4

th
 of July.  Well No. 7 will be turned on July 7, 2015 – 8:00 p.m.  PG& E has sent the notice to the 

residents in the area that the power will be off for the residents. 
 

M. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 Legal Counsel Attebery – Introduced Legal Counsel associate, Kurtis Keller. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for July 1, 2015 - Pg.3 

 

 
 
N. SUB-COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Finance – None  
2. Communications – None  
3. Parks and Recreation – Vice-President Pease provided an update 
4. Water and Wastewater – Director Graves provided an update 
5. Waterways – None  

 
O. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  

 
P. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
Q. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
R.  ADJOURNMENT     

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. to the next regular meeting dated July 15, 2015 starting at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
//cmc – 07-06-15 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 

 

Agenda Item E-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 15, 2015 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 553,911.42 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2015/2016 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2015/2016 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: E-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

My Bark Company, Inc. 8346 Landscape Reimb Mulch (Z57) 02/16/15 $4,230.42

My Bark Company, Inc. 8448 Landscape Reimb Mulch (Z61) 03/16/15 $2,157.52

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 7909 Janitorial Service June 2015(Z35,Z61) 06/23/15 $80.00

Administration Sub-Total $6,467.94

Water

Alhambra 13710019 061215 Water Service 06/12/15 $16.53

Bay Area News Group 2005834/885805 Classified Advertising, Ord 25 06/30/15 $130.26

Big Dog Computer BDC33112 Data Recovery And Maintenance 04/23/15 $2,702.40

Big Dog Computer BDC33136 Board Room Relocation Upgrade 06/26/15 $461.52

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 General Repairs 06/30/15 $45.36

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Special Equipment 06/30/15 $13.95

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Misc. Small Tools 06/30/15 $14.84

Caselle 66034 Annual Support & Maintenance 2015-2016 06/02/15 $6,224.40

Cintas 185515987 Uniforms 06/24/15 $11.19

Cintas 185516811 Uniforms 07/01/15 $11.19

City of Antioch AR142845 Annual ECWMA Dues 07/01/15 $375.00

Conco West Inc. 827-053115 Well 7 Pump Station Progress Bill #8 05/31/15 $172,577.46

Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller 1516-0061 LAFCO 2015-2016 06/25/15 $2,182.17

Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct 7999990083/070115 Property Tax 2015-2016 07/01/15 $13.86

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 9626 Data Processing For May 2015 06/16/15 $17.60

Denalect Alarm Company R21164 Quarterly Alarm Charge 07/01/15 $44.40

Department of Justice 110528 Pre Employment Screening 06/30/15 $73.50

Digital Deployment, Inc. 92156 Website Development 01/15/15 $672.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 12779 Door Locks 06/26/15 $158.84

Discovery Pest Control 151556 Pest Control 06/24/15 $63.20

Du-All Safety 17031 Safety Support and Training for 2014-2015 06/30/15 $1,160.00

EnerPower 66813 Electric Charges 05/01/15-05/11/15 06/17/15 $327.00

EnerPower 66814 Electric Charges 05/01/15-05/13/15 06/17/15 $117.00

EnerPower 66815 Electric Charges 05/01/15-05/13/15 06/17/15 $165.00

Express Labs Inc. 53423 Pre Employment Screening 06/30/15 $55.00

Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. 3245 Laserfiche Templates, Database Cleanup 06/21/15 $676.90

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2360 Repair Broken Valve Willow Lake 06/22/15 $7,194.59

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2361 Repair Valve Prestwick Dr 06/22/15 $6,089.56

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 1404472 ERC Membership 2015-2016 06/03/15 $902.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 30730 Groundwater Sustainability April 2015 04/26/15 $1,905.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 30795 Well 5A Testing and Evaluation 05/31/15 $2,530.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 30816 Well 7 05/31/15 $2,899.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 30834 General Engineering May 2015 05/31/15 $9,686.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 30841 Groundwater Sustainability May 2015 05/31/15 $6,435.00

MediaMacros, Inc 9121 Web Hosting 07/01/15 $90.00

Office Depot 773535379001 Office Supplies 06/08/15 $37.32

Office Depot 773535507001 Office Supplies 06/08/15 $76.55

Office Depot 773535508001 Office Supplies 06/15/15 $21.70

Office Depot 775014845001 Office Supplies 06/10/15 $48.80

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 36258 Material 06/11/15 06/16/15 $501.95

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 36259 Freight 06/11/15 06/16/15 $554.34

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 071515 457(b) 07/1/15-07/15/15 07/15/15 $548.04

Ricoh USA, Inc 5036551939 Photocopier 06/18/15 $98.14

SDRMA 17294 Ancillary Benefits July 2015 06/25/15 $518.56

SDRMA 17374 Medical Benefits Aug 2015 07/06/15 $849.46

SDRMA 51089 Workers Compensation 2015-2016 05/13/15 $19,028.04

SDRMA 51617 Property/Liability Insurance 2015-2016 05/22/15 $19,442.44

Shred-It USA-Concord 9406259243 Shredding Service June 2015 06/19/15 $22.79

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 7909 Janitorial Service June 2015 06/23/15 $216.00

Veolia Water North America 48360 Vehicle Maintenance & Supplies 05/21/15 $79.57

Veolia Water North America 48525 Repair & Maintenance April 2015 05/22/15 $478.20

Veolia Water North America 49342 Repair & Maintenance May 2015 06/25/15 $79.73

Veolia Water North America 49464 Monthly O & M Fee July 2015 07/01/15 $40,403.73

Verizon Wireless 9748045181 Cell Phone Bill June 2015 06/26/15 $160.87

Water Sub-Total $309,207.95

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On July 15, 2015 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



Wastewater

Alhambra 13710019 061215 Water Service 06/12/15 $24.79

American Retrofit Systems 1100 Repair Electrical Ox Ditch WWTP#2 06/19/15 $200.00

American Retrofit Systems 1103 Install Valve And Light WWTP#2 07/02/15 $750.00

American Retrofit Systems 1104 AC Unit Repair Newport Liftstation 07/02/15 $400.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33112 Data Recovery And Maintenance 04/23/15 $4,053.60

Big Dog Computer BDC33136 Board Room Relocation Upgrade 06/26/15 $692.28

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Special Equipment 06/30/15 $17.56

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Misc. Small Tools 06/30/15 $22.26

Caselle 66034 Annual Support & Maintenance 2015-2016 06/02/15 $9,336.60

Cintas 185515987 Uniforms 06/24/15 $16.78

Cintas 185516811 Uniforms 07/01/15 $16.78

Contra Costa County Auditor-Controller 1516-0061 LAFCO 2015-2016 06/25/15 $2,182.18

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 9626 Data Processing For May 2015 06/16/15 $26.40

Denalect Alarm Company R21164 Quarterly Alarm Charge 07/01/15 $66.60

Digital Deployment, Inc. 92156 Website Development 01/15/15 $1,008.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 12779 Door Locks 06/26/15 $238.26

Discovery Pest Control 151556 Pest Control 06/24/15 $94.80

Du-All Safety 17031 Safety Support and Training for 2014-2015 06/30/15 $1,740.00

EnerPower 66812 Electric Charges 05/1/15-05/12/15 06/17/15 $51.00

Fastenal Company CABRE12285 Misc. Small Tools 06/22/15 $133.52

Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. 3245 Laserfiche Templates, Database Cleanup 06/21/15 $1,015.34

Herwit Engineering 15-6 Professional Services June 2015 06/30/15 $11,795.00

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 1404472 ERC Membership 2015-2016 06/03/15 $1,353.00

MediaMacros, Inc 9121 Web Hosting 07/01/15 $135.00

Office Depot 773535379001 Office Supplies 06/08/15 $55.98

Office Depot 773535507001 Office Supplies 06/08/15 $114.83

Office Depot 773535508001 Office Supplies 06/15/15 $32.54

Office Depot 773535509001 Office Supplies 06/06/15 $5.52

Office Depot 775014845001 Office Supplies 06/10/15 $73.21

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR52 457(B) 071515 457(b) 07/1/15-07/15/15 07/15/15 $822.06

Ricoh USA, Inc 5036551939 Photocopier 06/18/15 $147.22

SDRMA 17294 Ancillary Benefits July 2015 06/25/15 $777.83

SDRMA 17374 Medical Benefits Aug 2015 07/06/15 $1,274.18

SDRMA 51089 Workers Compensation 2015-2016 05/13/15 $28,542.06

SDRMA 51617 Property/Liability Insurance 2015-2016 05/22/15 $45,068.08

Shred-It USA-Concord 9406259243 Shredding Service June 2015 06/19/15 $34.19

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 7909 Janitorial Service June 2015 06/23/15 $324.00

Veolia Water North America 48359 Misc. Small Tools 05/21/15 $46.63

Veolia Water North America 48360 Vehicle Maintenance & Supplies 05/21/15 $119.36

Veolia Water North America 48361 Effluent Filtration 05/21/15 $602.84

Veolia Water North America 48494 Large Replacement 05/21/15 $9,914.55

Veolia Water North America 48525 Repair & Maintenance April 2015 05/22/15 $8,207.39

Veolia Water North America 49342 Repair & Maintenance May 2015 06/25/15 $1,358.74

Veolia Water North America 49343 Effluent Filtration 06/25/15 $2,332.00

Veolia Water North America 49344 Vehicle & Maintenance May 2015 06/25/15 $247.42

Veolia Water North America 49345 General Repair Pumps 06/25/15 $8,414.45

Veolia Water North America 49464 Monthly O & M Fee July 2015 07/01/15 $60,605.60

Verizon Wireless 9748045181 Cell Phone Bill June 2015 06/26/15 $241.30

Community Center Wastewater Sub-Total $204,731.73

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $520,407.62

Agenda Item E-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
Alhambra 13710019 061215 Community Center-Water Service 06/12/15 $81.26

American Swim Academy 460 Community Center-Program Fees 06/23/15 $318.00

Big Dog Computer BDC33135 Community Center-Email Set Up 06/26/15 $50.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Vehicle & Equipment Supplies 06/30/15 $43.09

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 General Repairs 06/30/15 $14.03

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Misc. Small Tools 06/30/15 $98.08

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Landscape Maintenance 06/30/15 $48.78

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/063015 Safety Equipment 06/30/15 $32.50

Cintas 185515987 Uniforms 06/24/15 $37.12

Cintas 185515987 Community Center-Mats 06/24/15 $30.38

Cintas 185516811 Uniforms 07/01/15 $37.12

Cintas 185516811 Community Center-Mats 07/01/15 $30.38

Comcast 8155400350238372/615 Internet Service 06/22/15 $56.34

Comcast 8155400350238372/615 Community Center-Internet Service 06/22/15 $56.34

Damita Walker-Prescott 5656 Community Center-Class Refund 07/08/15 $199.00

Delta Fence Company, Inc. 25800 Replacement Fencing Cornell Park 06/18/15 $2,084.00

Department of Justice 110528 Community Center-Pre Employment Screening 06/30/15 $73.50

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/063015 Com 2 Yd Bin 06/30/15 $300.53

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/063015 Community Center-Com 3 Yd Bin 06/30/15 $388.41

Discovery Pest Control 154504 Community Center-Pest Control 06/30/15 $237.00

Express Labs Inc. 53423 Community Center-Pre Employment Screening 06/30/15 $55.00

Karina Dugand 22 Community Center-Program Fees 06/30/15 $871.50

Melinda Esau 112 Community Center-Program Fees 06/24/15 $268.00

My Bark Company, Inc. 8608 Mulch 04/13/15 $2,157.25

Office Depot 775015950001 Community Center-Office Supplies 06/10/15 $34.49

Office Depot 775029450001 Community Center-Office Supplies 06/10/15 $71.97

Office Depot 777685176001 Community Center-Office Supplies 06/25/15 $115.40

Office Depot 777685365001 Community Center-Office Supplies 06/25/15 $9.74

Pacific Gas & Electric 0007455282-9 LED Streetlights 07/02/15 $3,200.00

Safety Drivers Ed, LLC 21715 Community Center-Program Fees 06/23/15 $92.40

SDRMA 51617 Property/Liability Insurance 2015-2016 05/22/15 $3,609.07

SDRMA 51617 Community Center-Property/Liability Insurance 2015-2016 05/22/15 $3,609.07

SDRMA 51836 Property Insurance Ford F150 06/30/15 $102.98

Shawna J. Scizak JUNE 2015 Community Center-Program Fees 06/25/15 $213.75

Shred-It USA-Concord 9406259244 Community Center-Shredding Service 06/19/15 $85.20

Skyhawks East Bay 65001 Community Center-Program Fees 06/18/15 $889.60

Skyhawks East Bay 65002 Community Center-Program Fees 06/30/15 $1,890.40

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 7909 Janitorial Service June 2015 06/23/15 $460.00

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 7909 Community Center-Janitorial Service June 2015 06/23/15 $236.78

T-Star Enterprises, Inc. 15-624230 Community Center-Pool Cover 06/24/15 $6,101.03

ULINE 68085004 Safety Equipment 06/05/15 $370.04

ULINE 68085004 Community Center-Safety Equipment 06/05/15 $403.00

Verizon Wireless 9748045181 Cell Phone Bill June 2015 06/26/15 $130.92

Verizon Wireless 9748045181 Community Center-Cell Phone Bill June 2015 06/26/15 $130.91

Total $29,324.36

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On July 15, 2015 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

American Retrofit Systems 1101 Reset Pump Ravenswood 06/22/15 $100.00

Bill Brandt Ford 134172 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 06/02/15 $514.68

Cintas 185515987 Uniforms 06/24/15 $36.52

Cintas 185516811 Uniforms 07/01/15 $36.52

Comcast 8155400350238372/615 Internet Service 06/22/15 $56.34

Fastenal Company CABRE12291 Misc. Small Tools 06/22/15 $41.46

Office Depot 775015951001 Office Supplies 06/10/15 $1.20

SDRMA 51617 Property/Liability Insurance 2015-2016 05/22/15 $3,138.83

SDRMA 51836 Property Insurance Ford F150 06/30/15 $102.97

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance 7909 Janitorial Service June 2015 06/23/15 $20.00

Verizon Wireless 9748045181 Cell Phone Bill June 2015 06/26/15 $130.92

Total $4,179.44

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On July 15, 2015

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/15 - 6/16

Agenda Item E-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 15, 2015 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 Appropriations Limit for FY 2015/16 – Adopt and Approve 
Resolution No. 2015-14 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adoption of Resolution No. 2015-14, establishing the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 2015/16 
Appropriation Limit 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 (Zone 8) receives annual funding through a portion of property 
taxes collected within its boundaries.  Each year, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District) is 
responsible for identifying its appropriation limit in accordance Article XIII B of the California Constitution, known as the 
Proposition 4 or the GANN limit.   
 
Staff has collected the necessary information from the California Department of Finance and has calculated the 
Appropriations Limit for Zone 8 for FY 2015/16 to be $556,915.93.  The calculation is based on last year’s appropriation 
limit and factors in the change of California’s per capita personal income and local population percentage change. 
 
Staff requests that the Board review and adopt Resolution No. 2015-14, which establishes the FY 2015/2016 
Appropriation’s Limit for Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 at $556,915.93. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
None 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution No. 2015-14 
(DB Zone 8) Appropriation Limit Calculation Worksheet 
Department of Finance – Price and Population Information (June 2015) 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: E-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 

ANNUAL DISCOVERY BAY LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPE ZONE #8 
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FY 2015/16 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code requires that each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction 

establish an appropriations limit for each jurisdiction for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article XIII B of the California 
Constitution; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides for the establishing of an appropriations limit based on 
the change in the cost of living shall be either the percentage change in California per capita personal income from the 
preceding year, or the percentage change in the local assessment roll from the preceding year for the jurisdiction due to the 
addition of local non-residential new construction; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the percentage change in California per capita personal income is available for the unincorporated areas of 
Contra Costa County, therefore, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District staff has calculated the Appropriation 
Limit using the change factors as permitted by Article XIII B of the California Constitution; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the calculated Appropriation Limit for the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 for the FY 2015-
2016 is $556,915.93 as reflected in Attachment A. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  The Board of Directors selects the percentage change in California per capita personal income from 
the preceding year as a factor to be used in calculating appropriations limits; and  
 

SECTION 2. The Board of Directors selects the change of population within the unincorporated area of Contra 
Costa County as the change of population factor to be used in establishing the appropriation limit; and  

 
SECTION 3. The appropriations limit for the District for FY 2015-16 for the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape 

Zone 8 is hereby established at $556,915.93; and  
 
 SECTION 4.   The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF JULY, 2015. 
 
      _________________________ 
      Chris Steele 
      Board President 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on July 15, 2015, by the following vote of the Board: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
_________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2015-14 

 

 

 

Agenda Item E-3



ATTACHMENT "A" Discovery Bay Lighting Landscape Zone 8

Appropriations Limit Calculation

Historical Limit                                        

(With Permitted Increases)

Per Capita Personal 

Income Change Per Capita Ratio*

Population 

Change Population Ratio* Fiscal Year Factor

Year 04/05 352,279.00$                                 

Year 05/06 379,708.29$                                 5.26 1.0526 2.4 1.024 1.0778624

Year 06/07 402,876.48$                                 3.96 1.0396 2.06 1.0206 1.06101576

Year 07/08 431,200.71$                                 4.42 1.0442 2.5 1.025 1.070305

Year 08/09 461,481.34$                                 4.29 1.0429 2.62 1.0262 1.07022398

Year 09/10 469,171.69$                                 0.62 1.0062 1.04 1.0104 1.01666448

Year 10/11 458,900.84$                                 -2.54 0.9746 0.36 1.0036 0.97810856

Year 11/12 474,747.11$                                 2.51 1.0251 0.92 1.0092 1.03453092

Year 12/13 497,620.79$                                 3.77 1.0377 1.01 1.0101 1.04818077

Year 13/14 525,557.54$                                 5.12 1.0512 0.47 1.0047 1.05614064

Year 14/15 530,903.12$                                 -0.23 0.9977 1.25 1.0125 1.01017125

Year 15/16 556,915.93$                                 3.82 1.0382 1.04 1.0104 1.04899728

* Based on most recent factors provided in the annual

Price and Population Information letter from

the California Department of Finance.

Dated June 2015

 

Agenda Item E-3



 
May 2015 
 
Dear Fiscal Officer: 
 

Subject:  Price and Population Information 

 
Appropriations Limit 
The California Revenue and Taxation Code, section 2227, mandates the Department of Finance 
(Finance) to transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments.  
Each local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2015, 
in conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations 
limit for fiscal year 2015-16.  Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal 
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor to 
calculate the 2015-16 appropriations limit.  Attachment B provides city and unincorporated county 
population percentage change.  Attachment C provides population percentage change for 
counties and their summed incorporated areas.  The population percentage change data excludes 
federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations. 
 
Population Percent Change for Special Districts 
Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit.  Consult the Revenue and 
Taxation Code section 2228 for further information regarding the appropriations limit.  Article XIII 
B, section 9(C), of the State Constitution exempts certain special districts from the appropriations 
limit calculation mandate.  The Code and the California Constitution can be accessed at the 
following website: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml.   
 
Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation 
as part of their annual audit.  Any questions special districts have on this issue should be referred 
to their respective county for clarification, or to their legal representation, or to the law itself.  No 
state agency reviews the local appropriations limits. 
 
Population Certification 
The population certification program applies only to cities and counties.  Revenue and Taxation 
Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population estimate that 
exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller’s Office.  Finance will certify 
the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2015. 
 
Please Note:  Prior year’s city population estimates may be revised. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at 
(916) 323-4086. 
 
MICHAEL COHEN 
Director 
By: 
 
 

KEELY M. BOSLER 
Chief Deputy Director 
 
Attachment 

Agenda Item E-3

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml


 

 
 
 
May 2015 
 Attachment A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A. Price Factor:  Article XIII B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living 

factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body.  The cost 
of living factor provided here is per capita personal income.  If the percentage 
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be used 
in setting the fiscal year 2015-16 appropriation limit is:  

 
Per Capita Personal Income 

 
 Fiscal Year Percentage change 
 (FY) over prior year 
 
 2015-16 3.82 
 
 
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in 

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2015-16 
appropriation limit.  

 
 2015-16:  
 
 Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 3.82 percent 
 Population Change = 0.93 percent 
 
 
 Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio:  3.82 + 100   = 1.0382 
              100 
 
 Population converted to a ratio:    0.93 + 100   = 1.0093 
              100 
 
 Calculation of factor for FY 2015-16:       
                   1.0382 x 1.0093 = 1.0479 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item E-3



January 1, 2014 to January 1, 2015 and Total Population, January 1, 2015

County

City

Percent Change

2014-2015

Attachment B

1-1-14 1-1-15

---  Population Minus Exclusions  ---

Total 

Population

1-1-2015

Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*

Fiscal Year 2015-16

Contra Costa        

Antioch             1.51 106,691 108,298 108,298

Brentwood           3.04 54,824 56,493 56,493

Clayton             0.70 11,209 11,288 11,288

Concord             1.09 124,709 126,069 126,069

Danville            1.12 43,206 43,691 43,691

El Cerrito          0.72 24,115 24,288 24,288

Hercules            0.71 24,601 24,775 24,775

Lafayette           1.88 24,690 25,154 25,154

Martinez            1.34 36,788 37,281 37,384

Moraga              0.63 16,363 16,466 16,466

Oakley 1.74 38,124 38,789 38,789

Orinda              2.78 18,109 18,612 18,612

Pinole              0.71 18,813 18,946 18,946

Pittsburg           1.73 66,479 67,628 67,628

Pleasant Hill       0.72 33,917 34,162 34,162

Richmond            0.90 106,388 107,346 107,346

San Pablo           0.78 29,499 29,730 29,730

San Ramon           1.49 77,410 78,561 78,561

Walnut Creek        0.83 66,319 66,868 66,868

Unincorporated 1.04 166,510 168,239 168,323

1.28 1,088,764 1,102,684 1,102,871County Total

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental institutions, state 
and federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.

Agenda Item E-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

July 15, 2015 

 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 

Public Hearing to Consider Town of Discovery Bay CSD Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, Lighting and Open 
Space Improvements District Assessments Report for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016; continue Collection of Assessments on 
County Tax Roll and adoption of Resolution No. 2015-13 
 
 
Recommended Action 
   

Approve and adopt Resolution 2015-13 Confirming the Engineers Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of 
Charges for the Annual Assessments for Ravenswood Improvement District Assessments within the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District for the Fiscal Year 2015-2016; continue Collection of Assessments on County Tax Roll 
for Ravenswood Landscape, Park, Lighting and Open Space Improvements District 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District; DB L&L Zone #9, the Board 
approved and adopted Resolution No. 2015-06 which directed HERWIT Engineering to prepare the 2015-16 assessment 
report.  On July 1, 2015 the Board approved Resolution 2015-12 which adopted the Engineers Report submitted by 
HERWIT.  In that report, it was determined that based on operating costs (as shown on the Adopted Operating and Capital 
Budget for Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone 9) the per parcel assessment shall be set at $606.94 for FY 2015-
16; with a maximum allowable assessment of $606.94.  The final assessment for the FY 2013-14 was $602.92. 
 

In order to levy and collect the annual assessment, the Board must approve and adopt the attached resolution.  Adoption 
of Resolution 2015-13 imposes the assessment on real property within DB L&L #9 and also approves the filing of the 
attached Notice of Exemption.  
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  -  
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:    Yes 
Zone # 9, 2479    Category:  Operating       

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 

Approval and Adoption of Resolution 2015-06 Directing HERWIT Engineering to prepare annual assessment report for the 
Ravenswood Improvement District (DB L&L #9) – May 6, 2015 
Approval and Adoption of the 2015-2015 Final Operating and Capital Improvement Budget for Discovery Bay Landscape 
and Lighting Zone #9 – June 17, 2015 
Approval and Adoption of Resolution 2015-12 accepting HERWIT Engineers Report – July 1, 2015 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2015-13, Confirming the Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Charges 
Final Assessment Engineer’s Report 2015-2015, DB L&L Zone #9 
Notice of Exemption 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
674053-1 

1 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 
CONFIRMING THE REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 

CHARGES FOR THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR 

THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 
 
 
WHEREAS, all property owners in Ravenswood approved the formation of a landscaping, parks, 

lighting and open space assessment district pursuant to California Streets and Highways Code sections 
22500 and following; and 

 
WHEREAS, the formation of such district, and the levy of assessment on the real property therein 

was approved by the landowners in such district in accordance with California Constitution Article XIIID 
(Proposition 218);  

 
WHEREAS, the proposed assessments for the 2015-2016 fiscal year are within the limits approved 

by the landowners in accordance with Proposition 218; 
 
WHEREAS, the assessments against the real property in each assessment area are not levied with 

regard to property values and these assessments are for the purpose of paying for the operation and 
maintenance of landscaping, parks, lighting and open space installed in such district; and 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF 

DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The above recitals are true and correct. 
 
2. The report, diagram and assessment set forth in that report (“Report”) prepared by HERWIT 

Engineers for the Ravenswood Improvement for fiscal year 2015-2016 is adopted and 
confirmed. 

 
3. The $606.94 assessment specified in the Report for the Ravenswood District, for fiscal year 

2015-2016 is hereby imposed on the real property within such district for fiscal year 2015-
2016. 

 
4. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District orders the 

levy and collection of such assessments in accordance with California Streets and Highway 
Code sections 22645 and 22646. 

 
5. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and directed to file the diagram and 

assessments, and any other necessary documents, with the Auditor-Controller of Contra Costa 
County in accordance with California Streets and Highway Code section 22641. 
 

6. The President of the Board of Directors or the General Manager is authorized and directed to 
execute any documents necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2015-13 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 
674053-1 

2 

7. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and directed to file a Notice of Exemption 
pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080 (b)(8) and Title 14 California Code of 
Regulations section 15062. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15
th
 DAY OF JULY, 2015. 

 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Chris Steele 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on July 15, 2015, by the 
following vote of the Board: 

  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

 

Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



Agenda Item F-1



 

 
447742-1 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

 
To: County Clerk    From:  Town of Discovery Bay Community  

 County of Contra Costa    Services District (CSD) 

 555 Escobar Street    1800 Willow Lake Road 

 P.O. Box 350     Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

 Martinez, CA 94553 

  

 

Project Title:  Ravenswood Improvement District Annual Assessment   

 

Project Location – Specific:  Ravenswood Subdivision - Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 

North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo Meridian as recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, Contra Costa 

County Records.__________   ________                              __________________________ 

 

Project Location – City:   Town of Discovery Bay CSD  Project Location – County:  Contra Costa 

 

Description of Nature, Purpose, and Beneficiaries of Project: 

 

Levy of the annual assessment for fiscal year 2015-16 for the landscaping, park, lighting and open space 

district, known as Ravenswood Improvement District - DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for 

the operation and maintenance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in the 

subdivision.                                                             

 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project:  Town of Discovery Bay CSD     

 

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project:  Town of Discovery Bay CSD    

 

Exempt Status:  (check one) 

 [ ] Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268); 

 [ ] Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)); 

 [ ] Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)); 

 [ ] Categorical Exemption.  State type and section number:  

 [X] Statutory Exemptions.  State code number: Public Resource Code § 21080(b)(8); California  

           Code of Regulations § 15273 

Reasons why project is exempt:  The formation of the assessment district and the levy of assessments is 

not designed to increase services or expand a system, but if for the purpose of meeting operating expenses, 

purchasing supplies, equipment and materials, meeting financial reserve needs, and obtaining funds 

necessary for repair and replacement to maintain such services and systems for the Improvement District 

already determined to be installed pursuant to the various documents approving the Ravenswood 

subdivision.   

 

Lead Agency 

Contact Person:  Rick Howard   Area Code/Telephone/Extension:  (925) 634-1131  

 

If filed by applicant: 

   1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 

   2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?    [ ] Yes [ ] No 

 

Signature:     Date: 7/15/15 Title:  General Manager 

   

 [X] Signed by Lead Agency   Date received for filing at OPR: 

 [ ] Signed by Applicant 

Agenda Item F-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item G-1

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item H-1

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
May 2015 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay, CA 

2101 Days of Safe Operations 

94285 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

TRAINING: 

Safety, Operations, & Equipment 

 

Safety  Hours 

West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 
Weekly Safety Topics 

2.0 

Operations  

  

 

 

 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES 

 

Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 
Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 
Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (WD) 

 

 

 

 

WATER SERVICES 

 

 

 

 
Note: Well 4 in lead and Well 5 in lag to offset specific conductivity 

 

 

2015 Water Production Table (MG) by Month 

 

January February March  April May June 

48 44 70 75 80  

July August September October November December 

      

# of  

Active Wells 
Water Produced  

(MG) 
Chemical (Hypo)  

Delivered 
Fire Hydrant Flushing 

5 80 3110 0 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

 

 

 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

Bacteriological Test Results: 
Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 
Brown Water  

Calls 

16 0 0 0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

Blue – new parameter added 

 

 

 

 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

 

NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

0 None  0 N/A 

 

 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

April 

Lab Data 

 

May 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 36.5 34.7 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.46 1.38 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.1  1.22 1.12 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 27 25 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 69 54 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 2 3 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 5 6 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 5  

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 11  

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99 99 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 94 93 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 1985 2013 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

Bacteriological Test Results: 

  

Routine Bacteria  
Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 
Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 
Positives 

7-Day Median  
Excursion 

12 0 0 0 

 

 

                                

  

 

   COLLECTION: 

 

 Flushing completed  

 CCTV completed (Deadline is May 2015) 

 Inspected 0 manhole & covers. 113 YTD  

 Performed valve exercising 

 Performed weekly lift station inspections. 
  
 

 

MAINTENANCE: 

  

 Preventive and Corrective 

Total # of WO’s Completed Total Hours 

213 187 

  

    Work Order Back-Log 

Aging 8 - 30 Days  Aging > 30 Days 

11  2 

 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

7     0 

 

Personnel Hours & Overtime:   

Regular Hours Overtime 

1330 51 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations                SSO         
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

15 0 0 42.8 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

Agenda Item I-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
June 2015 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay, CA 

2131 Days of Safe Operations 

95815 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

TRAINING: 

Safety, Operations, & Equipment 

 

Safety  Hours 

West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 
Weekly Safety Topics 
OSHA NFPA 70E Electrical  

44.0 

Operations  

  

 

 

 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES 

 

Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 
Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 
Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (WD) 

 

 

 

WATER SERVICES 

 

 

 

 
Note: Well 4 in lead and Well 5 in lag to offset specific conductivity 

 

 

2015 Water Production Table (MG) by Month 

 

January February March  April May June 

48 44 70 75 80 87 

July August September October November December 

      

# of  

Active Wells 
Water Produced  

(MG) 
Chemical (Hypo)  

Delivered 
Fire Hydrant Flushing 

5 87 2770 0 

Agenda Item I-2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

 

 

 

Agenda Item I-2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

Bacteriological Test Results: 
Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 
Brown Water  

Calls 

20 0 0 0 

 

 

 

 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

Blue – new parameter added 

 

 

 

 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

 

NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

0 None  0 N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

May 

Lab Data 

 

June 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 34.7 34.0 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.38 1.19 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.1  1.12 1.13 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 25 32 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 54 50 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 3 3 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 6 5 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23   

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240   

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99 99 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 93 95 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2013 2013 

Agenda Item I-2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

Bacteriological Test Results: 

  

Routine Bacteria  
Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 
Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 
Positives 

7-Day Median  
Excursion 

14 0 0 0 

 

 

                                

  

 

   COLLECTION: 

 

 Flushing completed  

 CCTV completed (Deadline is May 2015) 

 Inspected 0 manhole & covers. 113 YTD  

 Performed valve exercising 

 Performed weekly lift station inspections. 
  
 

 

MAINTENANCE: 

  

 Preventive and Corrective 

Total # of WO’s Completed Total Hours 

173 182 

  

    Work Order Back-Log 

Aging 8 - 30 Days  Aging > 30 Days 

40  11 

 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

13     0 

 

Personnel Hours & Overtime:   

Regular Hours Overtime 

1448 60 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations                SSO         
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

15 0 0 35.6 

Agenda Item I-2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

Agenda Item I-2



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item J

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item K

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item L

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item M

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-1



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



Agenda Item N-2



 

June 1, 2015 Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

   
11363339.1 

 

EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

Meeting Minutes 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

 
Monday June 1, 2015 – 6:30 P.M. 

 Meeting Location: 3231 Main Street, Oakley  
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Greg Cooper 
Robert Kenny 

Jonathan Michaelson 

Joel Bryant-President 
Ronald Johansen-Vice President 

Cheryl Morgan 
 

Randy Pope 
Stephen Smith 

Joe Young 

 
CALL TO ORDER: (6:30 P.M.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: (6:31 P.M.) 
 
ROLL CALL: (6:31 P.M.) 
 

Directors Present: Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Johansen, Morgan, Smith, Young  
           
Directors Absent: Michaelson, Pope 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: (6:32 P.M.) 
 
 There were three (3) public speakers –Mark Whitlock, Debbie Holeman &  
        Council Person Vanessa Perry 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: (6:38 P.M.) 
 
C.1   Approve Minutes from May 4, 2015 Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

 C.2   Approve a Professional Services Agreement with City of Brentwood for Information 
Technology Services for FY 2015-16 

C.3   Approve a Contract with Hanson Bridgett LLP to provide General Counsel Services  
        for FY 2015-16 
 

Motion by:  Director Smith to approve Consent Calendar Items C.1, C.2 & C.3 
Second by: Director Young 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0 
Ayes: Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Johansen, Morgan, Smith, Young 
Noes: 
Abstained:  

  Absent: Michaelson, Pope 
 
 

Agenda Item N-3



 

June 1, 2015 Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
11363339.1 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
D.1   Adopt Preliminary Operating, Other Budgets for Fiscal Year 2015-16 
(6:39 P.M.) 
 
There was one (1) public speaker – Vince Wells 
 
 Motion by:  Director Smith to Adopt Preliminary Operating, Other Budgets for  

         Fiscal Year 2015-16 
Second by: Director Young 
Vote: Motion carried:  7:0:0 
Ayes: Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Johansen, Morgan, Smith, Young 
Noes: 
Abstained:  

  Absent: Michaelson, Pope 
 
D.2   Receive Update on Station Closures 
(6:58 P.M.) 
 
There were four (4) public speakers – Gil Guerrero, Vince Wells, Mark Whitlock, and a   
     Knightsen resident  
 
D.3    Receive Operational Update for May 2015 
(7:32 P.M.) 
 
There were no (0) public speakers    
 
 
INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS: (7:46 P.M.) 
 
NONE 
 
DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS: (7:46 P.M.) 
 
President Bryant thanked the Finance Community for digging into every angle when working on 
the budget. 
 
Director Smith stated that new fire data applications could replace the District's current system 
and that the District is watching to see what Contra Costa County Fire Protection District does.  
Director Smith also provided a summary of the status of the County's EMS services 
procurement and reported that he is sitting as the public/County resident member of the 
evaluation panel. 
 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FROM 
BOARD MEMBERS: (7:46 P.M.) 
 
Director Smith requested an agenda item for the July meeting to consider the formal 
declaration of a "State of Fire and Rescue Emergency" and follow-on policy actions such as 
pursuing a moratorium on approval of new developments; notification related to a "State of 
Emergency" to real estate businesses, local facilities serving vulnerable populations and 

Agenda Item N-3



 

June 1, 2015 Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
11363339.1 

developers with permitted but not built projects pending; and consideration of fees or penalties 
for non-permitted burns. 
 
 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSIONS: (7:48 P.M.) 
 
Attorney van Hoften reported that a final settlement was reached in the litigation matter East 
Contra Costa County Firefights Association v. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District, Unfair 
Labor Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1020M, and the matter has been dismissed.  (Settlement 
terms include a payment of $10,000 to the Association, notice to the Association in case of 
permanent closure of the Knightsen fire station, and reimbursement of up to $5,000 for a project 
to commemorate/memorialize the contribution of volunteer and paid-on-call firefighters.) 
 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION ON THE FOLLOWING MATTER: (7:49 P.M.) 
 

1. Conference With Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 
 Agency designated representatives: Fire Chief and Glenn Berkheimer 
 Employee Organizations: International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 1230, 

AFSCME Local 2700, and East Contra Costa Battalion Chiefs Association 
 

2. Public Employee Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957(b)(1) 
Title: Fire Chief 
 

 
REPORT ON THE CLOSED SESSIONS: (8:39 P.M.) 
 
It was announced that no reportable actions were taken in this evening's closed session. 
 
 
ADJOURN TO THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: July 6, 2015: (8:39 P.M.) 
 

Agenda Item N-3



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item O-1

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item P

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Chris Steele • Vice-President – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Mark Simon


	07-15-15 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	07-15-15 Agenda.pdf
	C-1 - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	D - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	E-1 DRAFT Minutes 07-01-15.pdf
	E-2-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	E-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	E-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	E-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	E-3-1 Agenda Report Zone 8 Appropriations Limit Establishment.pdf
	E-3-2 Resolution No 2015-14 Appropriations Limit for FY 2015-16.pdf
	E-3-3 Appropration Limit Calculation Worksheet vrh.pdf
	E-3-4 Department of Finance – Price and Population Information - May 2015.pdf
	Price&Population_2015.pdf
	PricePop15CapOffice.pdf
	rptSB90_1
	rptSB90_3

	rptSB90_1
	rptSB90_3
	Insert from: "E-3 Approprations Limit 9.pdf"
	Price&Population_2015.pdf
	PricePop15CapOffice.pdf
	rptSB90_1
	rptSB90_3

	rptSB90_1
	rptSB90_3


	F-1-1 Agenda Report Ravenswood Assessment 2015-16.pdf
	F-1-2 Resolution No 2015- Ravenswood Assessment Levy Coll 2015-16.pdf
	F-1-3 Final Assessment Engineer’s Report - HERWIT Engineering, 06-2015.pdf
	F-1-4 Notice of Exemption for Ravenswood L&L 2015-16.pdf
	G-1 - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	H-1 - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	I-1 Veola Report May 2015.pdf
	I-2 Veolia Report - June 2015.pdf
	J - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	K - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	L - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	M - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	N-1 AAC meeting minutes 05-14-15.pdf
	N-2 AAC meeting minutes 06-11-15.pdf
	N-3 ECCFPD meeting minutes 06-01-15.pdf
	Agenda July 6 2015 (2)
	Minutes June 1 2015
	D-2Finance Committee Goals FY 15-16
	D-3 Outreach-Education Committee Goals
	D-4 Assessment Results
	Fire Assessment Ballot Results�
	Ballots Distributed and Returned �Total Ballots* Distributed: 43,684
	Ballots Returned by Community�Total Ballots Returned:11,599
	District-Wide Results�Total Ballots Returned*:11,599
	Brentwood Results�Total Ballots Returned: 6,069
	Oakley Ballot Results�Total Ballots Returned: 2,514
	Discovery Bay Results�Total Ballots Returned: 1,985
	Bethel Island Results�Total Ballots Returned: 475
	Knightsen Results�Total Ballots Returned: 146
	Byron Results�Total Ballots Returned: 285
	Marsh Creek Area Results�Total Ballots Returned: 125
	Fire Assessment Ballot Results�

	D-5 Operation Report

	O-1 - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf
	P - No Back Up Documentation for this Agenda Item.pdf

